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Pauline Alden

From: Helaine Greenbaum

Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 10:52 AM

To: NNE Business Office

Subject: FW: Proof of payment - Mainers for Local Power

Good morning,  

 

See below. Thanks. 

 

 

 

Please see below for proof of payment. Please confirm in the system and continue same traffic until further notice. 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

Notification of Electronic Payment 
 

 

  

This message confirms that BUYING TIME LLC has initiated an 

electronic payment to Katz Political via FastPay's ePay solution. 

Please see the payment details below. 

 

 

  
  

  
Total Amount 

$115,349.25 

 

 

Company 

BUYING TIME LLC 
 

Vendor 

Katz Political 
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Memo 

Mainers4LP.Radio.10.12-10.18 

 

 

  

  
  

  

 

 

 

  
  

  

Have questions about this payment? 

  

Please contact FastPay support at 

844-GET-EPAY or payments@gofastpay.com 

or Live Chat with a member of our team. 
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FastPay 

844-GET-EPAY 

8201 Beverly Blvd, Suite 600 

LA / SF / NY / BOS / LDN 

  
 

 

 

 

 

Thank you, 

 
Stephanie Davis 
Political Coordinator 

111 Presidential Blvd.| Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004 

Stephanie.Davis@KatzMedia.com 

o 215.557.4233 

 

 
 

  

Internet Email Warning 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 

the sender and know the content is safe.  

 


